Meeting Minutes

City of Oregon City, Oregon
Meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

City Hall
Commission Chambers
625 Center Street, Oregon City, OR 97045

Thursday, February 24, 2011

This meeting was cancelled due to inclement weather.



Scott Archer

From: Scott Archer

Sent: Thursday, February 24, 2011 9:21 AM

To: Brian Burke; Bryan Watt; Denise Kai; Larry Potter; Lynn Betteridge; Marty Bertsch; Mike
Mitchell; Patrick Sweeney; Steve Orr; Ted Schumaker

Cc: Nancy lde; Kelly Burgoyne; Melody Ashford

Subject: PRAC mitg cancelled tonight

The Parks & Recreation Advisory Committee is cancelled tonight due to the inclement weather today, which is
expected to continue through the evening. | will discuss with Bryan Watt whether we will lock to reschedule
this meeting. Also, the March 24™ meeting happens to fall on the week of spring break for the local schools.
This may impact some of the members’ personal schedules, affecting availability. | would be interested to
know from each member if this date will cause a conflict. If this is the case for multiple members, we will
likely consider rescheduling the March meeting to another date.

Will you please respond if you’ve received this notice so we know you are aware of the meeting cancellation
tonight.

Thank you,

Scott Archer
sarcher@ci.oregon-city.or.us
Community Services Director
City of Oregon City

PO Box 3040

625 Center St.

Oregon City, Oregon 87045
503-496-1546 Direct phone
503-657-0891 City phone
503-657-7026 Fax

Website: www.orcity.org
PUBLIC RECORDS LAW DISCLOSURE: This e-mall is subject to the State Retention Schedule and may be made available to the public.




AGENDA

City of Oregon City, Oregon
Meeting of the Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

City Hall
Commission Chambers
625 Center Street, Oregon City, OR 97045

Thursday, February 24, 2011
7:00 P.M.

1) Call to order
2) Approval of minutes — January 27, 2011 meeting
3) Citizen comments on issues and items not on the agenda
4) General business
a) Dog park
b) 2011 goals update
c) Pocket parks
d) Carnegie tree planting plan
e) Newell Creek Canyon trail
f) Other general business
5) PRAC member reports
6) Staff reports
a) Canemah neighborhood park project update
b) Ermatinger House update
c) Promenade signage project completed
d) Other
7) Next scheduled meeting date — March 24, 2011 (possible schedule issue)

8) Adjournment



